From: Keith Hines [ GG
Date: August 29, 2025 at 7:08:32 AM EDT

To: "Morse, Nicole" <nmorse@salemnh.gov>

Cc: "Lemire, Craig" <clemire@salemnh.gov>

Subject: RSA 91-A Request — Fire/EMS Calls for Service Breakdown
(CY2023 & CY2024)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Salem. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe. Thanks Salem IT Department

Hello,

Pursuant to RSA 91-A (Right-to-Know Law), I respectfully request records or
aggregate reports showing calls for service handled by the Salem Fire
Department for the calendar years 2023 and 2024.

Please provide counts broken down far enough to distinguish emergency vs.
non-emergency activity, ideally aligned with NFIRS categories:

1. Fire incidents — structure, vehicle, brush/forestry (and whether “permit-
only” notifications are tracked separately).

2. EMS incidents — distinguish between 911 emergencies and non-
emergency/assist/IFTs.

3. Hazardous conditions (no fire), Service calls, Good intent, False
alarms, Severe weather/other.

4. A brief note on which categories your department includes in its official
“calls for service” totals.

Preferred format: Excel/CSV, but PDF summaries are acceptable. If existing
annual statistical reports cover this, those will meet my request.

If estimated costs exceed $50, please advise before proceeding.
Thank you for your help,

Keith
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